
 
 

DATE: August 26, 2017  
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 

 
TO:    Hillview Community Center Project Task Force 
 
FROM:   J. Logan, Process Liaison 
 
SUBJECT:   Task Force Members Reports  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Task Force (TF) members are encouraged to make site visits to community centers in the region and 
observe the use of space, functionality and interior and exterior design.  Recommended sites have 
been provided.  
 
Task Force (TF) members are encouraged to speak, meet, communicate and engage with their 
networks, neighborhood groups or community individuals in an effort to disseminate information 
about the TF mission and Community Center Noll & Tam design process that is currently underway.  
During these engagement activities, TF members are encouraged to listen to community members’ 
perspectives, invite persons to attend and provide public comment at the TF meetings, and also report 
back to the TF ideas and perspectives gained from these outreach activities for public discussion.   
 
DISCUSSION 
This agenda item provides the opportunity for TF members to report and discuss with the TF any site 
visitations or meetings and conversations with the public related to the Hillview Community Center 
Project. 
 
Attachment: None 
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